
Cornwall Public Library
September 18, 2025

Regular Meeting Agenda

I. Roll
II. Approval of Agenda
III. Approval of the Minutes: August 13, 2025
IV. Financial Review:

A. Approval of Warrant #2
V. Public Remarks
VI. Communications/Donations
VII. Director’s Report – See Google Docs
VIII. Committee Reports

A. Committee Goal Setting for FY26
B. Finance Committee
C. Policy Committee
D. Building, Grounds & Sustainability Committee
E. Friends: meeting August 11
F. Personnel Committee: 1) Motion to approve the hiring of Patricia Leonard (Part

Time Clerk, Youth Services) 
G. Strategic Planning Committee

IX. Unfinished Business
X. New Business: Introduction of RCLS Budget
XI. Public Remarks
XII. Adjournment

Next Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, October 8, 2025, 7 PM



Cornwall Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting
August 13, 2025, 7:00 p.m. 

Minutes 

Meeting was called to order by Christopher DeFilippi at 7:04 p.m. 

I. Roll: 
Trustees Present: Christopher DeFilippi (President), Michelle Query (Vice President), Julia Dahl, 
Fran Kramer, Amy Stermer 
 
Also: Charlotte Dunaief (Director), Cathy Squillini (Minutes), Allison Barry (Treasurer) 
Excused: Lucinda Poindexter(Secretary), Brandt Knapp 
 
II. Approval of Agenda:  A motion to approve the agenda was made byJulia Dahl, seconded by 
Michelle Query. Discussion: Christopher DeFilippi said the next FY budget vote is scheduled for 
May 5, 2026. The motion to approve the Agenda was unanimous. 
 
III. Approval of the Minutes:  A motion to approve minutes of the June 16, 2025 
Reorganizational Meeting was made by Julia Dahl, seconded by Michelle Query, and 
unanimously approved. 

A motion to approve minutes of the July 16, 2025 – Regular Board Meeting was made by Julia 
Dahl, seconded by Michelle Query, and unanimously approved. 

IV. Financial Review:  A motion to approve Warrant #1 in the amount of $77,337.99  was made 
by Michelle Query, seconded by Julia Dahl, and unanimously approved. 

V. Public Remarks: None 

VI. Communications and Donations: The Director circulated copies of recent newspaper 
items pertaining to the Library. There were no donations this month. 
 
VII. Director’s Report: See Google Docs for full report. 

The Director asked all Trustees to read/sign the Whistleblower Policy and the Conflict of Interest 
Form and return both to her office or to Ms. Pat Rovello. 

Highlights from the Director’s Report: 
 As of July 31, Summer Reading signups for Youth=487 and Adult =64 
 As of July 31, both Youth Services and Adult programs have been well attended 
 CPL 2024-25 audit is scheduled for September 9, 2025 

  

  



VIII. Committee Reports: 

Finance Committee: Christopher DeFilippi thanked Board Committees for their work to 
establish goals for the upcoming year. He asked that each Committee send its 
goals to him by August 22. He also shared the goals of the Finance Committee with the Board. 

A motion to approve spending $127,000 from the Capital Fund to remediate drainage, repave, 
and stripe the parking lot was made by Michelle Query, seconded by Amy Stermer. $63,000 is 
to be reimbursed by CREST Grant #28434. The Grant funds will be received from Senator 
Skoufis’s office once the work is completed. 

Discussion: When will the work be done? October 20-24. Where will the Staff park? Several 
spaces are available along the road that borders the parking lot. Where will parking be available 
for patrons? Town Hall and Munger Cottage lots. Will there be a communication plan to explain 
the protocol to those affected by the project? Yes, notices will be posted, the website will have 
an announcement, and Staff will be informed. The number of Staff varies depending upon the 
day; however, October 20-24 is light on scheduled programming. When was the last time the 
parking lot was paved? The lot was re-paved in 2019, but no grading or remediation for runoff 
was included. Catch basins will be installed to alleviate puddling along the curb and in 
handicapped spaces. 

The Board mentioned the possibility of renting a golf cart to transport from the parking lots to the 
library and vice versa for those who need assistance. 

The vote on motion to approve the spending was unanimous. 

Policy: A motion to approve the CPL Law Enforcement Inquiries Policy and Procedure was 
made by Julia Dahl, seconded by Michelle Query, and unanimously approved. 

A motion to approve CPL Museum Pass Policy was made by Michelle Query, seconded by Fran 
Kramer, and unanimously approved. 

Buildings, Grounds, and Sustainability: The Committee’s goals were posted in the Drive 
folder with the following items: 

 Parking lot repairs 
 Circulation Desk: obtain staff input, finalize design plan, budget for the project, obtain 

estimates 
 Solar: plan to include in FY 2027 budget 
 Other items will be discussed by the Committee 

 

Friends: No meeting 



Personnel: A motion to accept the resignation of Susan Fernandez, effective August 22, 2025, 
was made by Michelle Query, seconded by Amy Stermer, and unanimously approved.  

A motion to approve the hiring of Aaron Gaines as Full-Time Library Assistant, Youth Services, 
effective August 16, 2025, was made by Amy Stermer, seconded by Julia Dahl, and 
unanimously approved. 
 
A motion to approve the resignation of Ava Rich, Page, was made by Michelle Query, 
seconded by Julia Dahl, and unanimously approved. Ms. Rich is heading off to college, and the 
Director, Staff, and Board wish her the best of luck. 

Strategic Planning Committee: Committee is developing goals. 

IX. Unfinished Business: Chris again stated that the Library Budget Vote and Rustee Election 
for the 2026/27 Fiscal Year will be held on May 5, 2026. 

X.. New Business: None 

XI. Public Remarks: None 

XII  Adjournment: A motion to adjourn was made by MichelleQuery, seconded by Julia Dahl, 
and unanimously approved. The Regular Board Meeting was adjourned at 7:36 p.m. 

Next Regular Board Meeting, Wednesday, September 10, 2025, 7:00 p.m 

  

 



Cornwall Public Library

August 2025

Cash Basis  Thursday, September 4, 2025 03:30 PM GMT-04:00   1/2



Cornwall Public Library

August 2025

Cash Basis  Thursday, September 4, 2025 03:30 PM GMT-04:00   2/2



Cash Basis  Wednesday, September 17, 2025 10:22 AM GMT-04:00   1/2

Cornwall Public Library

July - August, 2025



Cash Basis  Wednesday, September 17, 2025 10:22 AM GMT-04:00   2/2



August 2025: Director’s Report 

Note: I was on vacation from 8/19 thru 8/29 

Personnel 

 Received Civil Service List for Library Assistant, Children’s 

 Hired Aaron Gaines for Full-time Library Assistant, Children’s

Began Interviews to fill Part-time Children’s position

Hired Patricia Leonard for P/T Children’s position

Budget/Financial

 Luann and I went through reports to see what wasn’t pulling correctly, we hope to have 
corrected any errors

  

Programming 

8/12 Tuesday Night movie: Flight plan:14

 8/10 Opera:12

 8/14 Mystery Book Group: Dirty Laundry: 6 

 8/11 Science Heroes total attendees 42 (Youth & Adults) 

 8/21 Blood Drive: 37 Donors
 

Building and Grounds

 While I was away, a sink in the ladies’ room was clogged, plumber called & fixed

 While I was away a mystery pipe was draining into the Janitor’s closet sink 

  

Monthly Statistics 2025 (Previous month in parentheses)
Registered Borrowers: 7,041 (6,998); Direct Access/Circulation: 10,894 (12,056) 
ILL Borrows: 1,754 (1,817) ILL Loans: 1,538 (1,460) 
Item Count: 72,897 (72,693); Wi-Fi: 6,306 (6,558) 
Libby (Overdrive) Checkouts: 4,108 (4001) Unique Users: 834 (832)
Number of Visits to the Library: 5,673 (6,385)

Meetings Attended: 8/4 B, G & S committee; 8/8 Met with Aisha from Central Hudson & Joanna G of 
RCLS to discuss Home Boost Program; 8/12 Department Heads; 8/13 Finance meeting, Board 
Meeting, Director’s Assoc. Meeting; 8/18 Personnel. Dawn covered 8/22 Staff Meeting 

 



Webinar(s) Attended: 8/6 It’s time to talk: Civility is disappearing and we’re all paying the 
price;  

Circulation Monthly Stats for July  

 
Calls for Programming 26 
Calls regarding Circulation 102
New Library cards  78 
Assist on Special Projects 5
Assist on Computers  22 
Assist on Printing  50
Faxing 21 
Register for Adult Programming  12 
Register for Children’s Programming 17 
Assist with Reference 57 
Assist with Children’s 36 
Libby Help 0
Notary  0
Pull List and Book Drop 207
Organizing Carts 92
Auditing Carts 17 

Shelf Reading  7

Ellen Winchell Service Desk Manager 
8/23/2025 (Late due to Ellen’s time off) 

Circulation Monthly Stats for August 
 

Calls for Programming  18
Calls regarding Circulation  72
New Library cards  27
Assist on Special Projects 1 
Assist on Computers  6 
Assist on Printing  26 
Faxing 16
Register for Adult Programming 7 
Register for Children’s Programming  0 

Assist with Reference  57 



Assist with Children’s 31

Libby Help 0 

Notary  0 

Pull List and Book Drop 155 

Organizing Carts 70

Auditing Carts 12
 

Shelf Reading 5
 

Ellen Winchell 
Service Desk Manager 
9/12/2025

                            Youth Services - End of Month Report – August 2025 

Program name Date                                               Children   Teens  Adults       Vols       Total                    

Meetings 

8/12   Department Heads Meeting@ RCLS -Lisa &Liz  

 8/15  CLOUSC Planning Meeting@ RCLS - Lisa                      

 8/21 Staff Meeting – Lisa & Liz 

Questions @ the Desk 

P.J. Story Time 8/7 12 9 2 23
Family Lego 8/8 3 2 1 6
Yoga 8/5 16 16
Market Story T 8/6, 8/13, 8/20 16,12,16  8,5,12 69
Dog Tales 8/4, 8/18/25 8, 9  3, 11,
Family Story 8/5/25 13    13 2 28
Science Heroes 8/11/25 23  19 5 47
Chess Time 8/15 2  2 4
Jackson Pollock 8/12 28 1 14 6 49
Teen Photo Con Ending 8/22 3 3
Shelf cleaning 8/20,8/21,8/22 6,6,4 16
Additional 
Vol.Opportunities 

8/5,8/6,8/12,8/13,8/20,8/21,8/2
 

 1,3,4,6,8, 
6,4 32

TOTALS
 

158
 
4 82 69 248



Reference 361, Circulation 127, Phone 37, Tech 23, ipads lent 73, Programs 23, Misc.134

Reflections

491 Summer Registrants – an all-time record! 33 Teens volunteered a total of 228 hours this summer.     
Good luck wishes to Emerson Barth and Aiden Kincaid as they continue their college pursuits and Susan 
Fernandez as she begins a new job in Port Jervis. Happy to have Aaron Gaines, Pat Leonard, Sharon 
Lunden, and Lisa SinClair in Youth Services as summer slips into September.  

Respectfully submitted, 9/2/25 ekf 

Adult Programming & Outreach Projects:  August 2025

Library Sponsored Programs: 

Date   Title of Program    
Attendance 

8/4-8/25/25 Creative Writers Group (8/4-8, 8/11-11, 8/18-10, 8/25-12)   41
8/6-8/27/25    Cornwall Canasta Card Crusaders (8/6-11, 8/13-8, 8/20-11, 8/27-12            47 
8/6/25  Mock Interview by Andy Maroney      2 
8/12/25 Understanding Medicare 8 
8/21/25 New York Blood Bank Total Donations: 37 / Deferrals: 4 / 

Lives saved:  111 37 
8/25/25 Pumpkin Cork Craft        12

TOTAL             147
Conference Room Use Only: 

Date Title of Program
Attendance 

8/31/25 Cornwall Club de Lectura (Spanish Reading Book Club)               Discontinued  
          
Donations to Friends of Cornwall Library:

Date  Title of Program Donation Amount
TOTAL:  August:  $00.00  $ YTD:  $1,012.50

Adult Services August 2025 Report
(Submitted by Dawn S. Thornton 9/4/25)  

  
REFERENCE:  
Reference Questions: 113 (148); 1-on-1 Tech Help: 16 (9); Circulation: 54 (44); 
Direction: 12 (10); Reader’s Advisory: 3(7); Faxing: 2 (0); ILL/SEAL: 11 (18); Quick 
Tech Assists: 1055 (95); Pull List: 1188 (1214); Reservations: 0 (3); Printing: 131 (90); 



Phone: 47(50); Guest Pass: 50 (51); Items Lent: 12 (5); Misc: 46 (44); Laptops: 10 (3); 
Virtual Ref: 10 (11)

Notary Service: 53 (66)

Database Stats: Ancestry: 20 (39)     
NYTimes Digital Subscription Stats: In-House Library usage sessions: 72 (81); page 
views: 164 (168);articles read: 106 (109); Offsite Code redemptions: 24 (201);usage 
sessions: 539 (1200); page views: 2485 (5666); articles read: 683 (1599)

Hoopla: Digital Audiobook: 374 (376); Digital Binge-Pass: 4 (3); Digital Comics: 20 
(31); Digital ebook: 183 (183); Digital Movie: 30 (37); Digital Music: 18 (19); Digital 
Television: 10 (11)
 
PC Usage: Adults’: 355 (383); Children’s: 5 (9); Laptops: 14 (5) 
 

PROGRAMS 
Book Chat and Chocolate: N/A (13); Members’ Choice Book Group: 3(3) 
Mystery Book Club: 6 (10); Out and About: 7 (7)
Creative Writers: 29 (34); Midday Matinee: 21 (51)  
Tuesday Night Movie: 26, (10); Canasta: 42 (36)
Homebound: 3 (3) pickup, 1 (3) delivery; Opera Club: 12(15)
Patron Pix: 2 (2); Understanding Medicare 101: 8
Open Mic Poetry: 6; Faux Stained Glass: Summer Edition: 12
Let’s Make a Cork Pumpkin: 12; Blood Drive: 111 
Adult Summer Reading: 69 
  
The final count for Adult Summer Reading is 69 participants. The first-place prize is 
a $75 gift certificate to Painter’s Tavern generously donated by the owner; the 
second-place prize is $25 in Weir’s gift certificates. I appreciate Pam H. and the rest 
of the Adult Services helping to make the program a success. 



Strategic Planning Report

The committee reviewed goals for this fiscal year.  September’s goal is:  

Develop key themes from all input received to date by October 1.

Action steps for this month identified are :  

Action 1. Divide input for review: Community to Fran, Amy; Staff to Michelle

Action 2. Identify trainings –MQ and CD to locate prerecorded/free trainings

Themes will be identified using data from the input form s, and we will review 
these next month.  Committee members may view the strategic planning webinar 

used for the last Plan in order to operate from a common framework.   
The committee is grateful to Charlotte and Cathy for inputting paper -based 

input forms into the sheets for review!  
 

 
 


